Docusign Envelope ID: DD941BFD-B40F-4B2A-BA5F-0AFCDAD7CA5B

Office of the Dean

mEmemni el £
colorado school of UNIVERSITY OF COLORADO Cathy J. Bradley, PhD
L J .
publlc health COLORADO STATE UNIVERSITY Mail Stop B119
th
UNIVERSITY OF NORTHERN COLORADO 13001 E 17" Place, Aurora, CO 80045

Fitzsimons Building, Room C3000

Public Health Elevated 0: 303.724.2972
e: cathy.bradley@cuanschutz.edu
coloradosph.cuanschutz.edu
DATE: July 1, 2025
TO: Cathy J. Bradley, Ph.D.

Dean and Professor
Colorado School of Public Health

FROM: Christine C. Gillen, MS
Associate Dean for Administration and Finance
Colorado School of Public Health

RE: Computation of BSI Base Compensation for FY 2025-2026
Faculty Rank FY2025 FY2026 % Change
Professor $115,000 $115,000 0%
Associate Professor $79,000 $79,000 0%
Assistant Professor $72,000 $72,000 0%

Effective as base salaries for FY25-26 (subject to Regent approval)

Approved:

DocuSigned by:

(atly Bradley
Cathy J. Bradley, Ph.D.
Paul A. Bunn, Jr. Endowed Chair in Cancer Research
Professor and Dean, Colorado School of Public Health

Deputy Director, University of Colorado Cancer Center

Rising Together for a Healthier Future for All
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